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individually and as an officer of QYK
BRANDS LLC , DRISNATURAL LLC,
and THEO PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.,

Defendants.
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Plaintiff, the Federal trade Commission (“FTC”) for its First Amended
Complaint alleges:

1. The FTC brings this action under Sections 13(b) and 19 of the Federal
Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. 88 53(b) and 57b, and the FTC’s
Trade Regulation Rule Concerning the Sale of Mail, Internet, or Telephone Order
Merchandise (“MITOR” or the “Rule”), 16 C.F.R. Part 435, to obtain temporary,
preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief, rescission or reformation of contracts,
restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other
equitable relief for Defendants’ acts or practices in violation of Sections 5(a) and
12 of the FTC act, 15 U.S.C. 845 (a) and 52, and in violation of MITOR, 16 C.F.R.
Part 435.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
88 1331, 1337(a) and 1345.

3. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) (1-2), and
15 U.S.C. 8 53(b).

PLAINTIFF
4, The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government
created by statute. 15 U.S.C. 8§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5 of the FTC
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or
affecting commerce. The FTC also enforces MITOR, which requirr A(-)3 (2)-2 ())-

19

2 (,)]T30.00




























































